
  February 6, 2023 Special Meeting 

 
 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
February 6, 2023 
 

5:30 p.m. CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
 City Council meetings will continue to be held in hybrid format using in person and 

virtual meeting technology. Information about online or other options for access and 
participation will be available at https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-
Meeting-Materials 

 
Meeting of February 6, 2023; 

Her Honor Mayor Lucy Vinis Presiding 
 

            Councilors 
    Randy Groves, President        Matt Keating, Vice President 
    Mike Clark                       Greg Evans 

      Lyndsie Leech           Emily Semple  
            Jennifer Yeh            Alan Zelenka 
 
5:30 p.m. CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 
 
 

1. SPECIAL MEETING and POSSIBLE ACTION: A Resolution Calling a City Election 
on May 16, 2023, for the Purpose of Referring to the Legal Electors of the City of 
Eugene a Measure Adding Sections 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971, to 
Prohibit Fossil Fuel Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings. 

 
 
 
 
The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items. This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. For the 
hearing impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting. Spanish-language interpretation will 
also be provided with 48 hours' notice. To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 541-682-5010. City Council 
meetings are telecast live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later in the week. 
 
El consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene agradece su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda. El lugar de la reunión tiene acceso para sillas 
de ruedas. Se puede proveer a un intérprete para las personas con discapacidad auditiva si avisa con 48 horas de anticipación. 
También se puede proveer interpretación para español si avisa con 48 horas de anticipación. Para reservar estos servicios llame al 
541-682-5010. Las reuniones del consejo de la ciudad se transmiten en vivo por Metro Television, Canal 21 de Comcast y son 
retransmitidas durante la semana. 
 

 

For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 
or visit us online at www.eugene-or.gov. 

https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-Meeting-Materials
https://www.eugene-or.gov/3360/Webcasts-and-Meeting-Materials


February 6, 2023 Special Meeting – Item 1 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

A Resolution Calling a City Election on May 16, 2023, for the Purpose of 
Referring to the Legal Electors of the City of Eugene a Measure Adding 

Sections 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971, to Prohibit Fossil Fuel 
Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings. 

Meeting Date: February 6, 2023 Agenda Item Number: 1 
Department: City Attorney’s Office Staff Contact: Kathryn Brotherton 

  www.eugene‐or.gov       Contact Telephone Number: 541-682-5344 

ISSUE STATEMENT 
The topic of this work session is described in the January 13, 2023, Work Session Request Form as 
follows: “To consider the question of passing (with adequate legal time) a resolution placing the 
ordinance banning new gas infrastructure in low rise residential on the May 2023 ballot for public 
consideration.” 

BACKGROUND 
On November 21, 2022, and continued on December 12, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing on 
an ordinance to prohibit fossil fuel infrastructure in new low-rise residential buildings. Low-rise 
residential buildings include single-family dwellings, duplexes, triplexes, quadraplexes, cottage clusters 
and any residential structure that is three-stories or less. The subject ordinance is attached to this 
Agenda Item Summary (AIS) as Attachment B. One hundred eighty-eight people signed up to speak at 
the public hearing, with approximately 125 people ultimately testifying on either November 21 or 
December 12. The minutes of that testimony is attached to this AIS as Attachment C.  

On January 24, 2023, four councilors supported scheduling a work session “[t]o consider the question of 
passing (with adequate legal time) a resolution placing the ordinance banning new gas infrastructure in 
low rise residential on the May 2023 ballot for public consideration.”  Attached to this AIS as 
Attachment A is a resolution that, if approved by the City Council, would refer the question to the voters 
in May.  Specifically, the Council’s approval of the resolution would result in a May ballot measure 
asking Eugene voters to approve or reject new Eugene Code sections that are identical to the Eugene 
Code sections in the proposed ordinance set forth in Attachment B.  

COUNCIL OPTIONS: 
1. Adopt the resolution set forth in Attachment A to this AIS, referring to the voters the proposed code
provisions that were the subject of the November 21, 2022, and December 12, 2022, public hearing.

CC Agenda Page 1



February 6, 2023 Special Meeting – Item 1 

2. Choose to not refer to the voters the proposed code provisions that were the subject of the
November 21, 2022, and December 12, 2022, public hearing.

POSSIBLE MOTION: 
Move to adopt “A Resolution Calling a City Election on May 16, 2023, for the Purpose of Referring to 
the Legal Electors of the City of Eugene a Measure Adding Sections 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene 
Code, 1971, to Prohibit Fossil Fuel Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings,” as set forth 
in Attachment A.  

ATTACHMENTS 
A. A Resolution Calling a City Election on May 16, 2023, for the Purpose of Referring to the Legal

Electors of the City of Eugene a Measure Adding Sections 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code,
1971, to Prohibit Fossil Fuel Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings.

B. An Ordinance Prohibiting Fossil Fuel Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings; and
Adding Section 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971, considered at the November 21, 2022,
and December 12, 2022, public hearing.

C. Minutes of the November 21, 2022, and December 12, 2022, public hearing.

FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:      Kathryn Brotherton  
Telephone:          541-682-5344 
Staff E-Mail:        KBrotherton@Eugene-or.gov 

CC Agenda Page 2

mailto:KBrotherton@Eugene-or.gov


Resolution - 1 

RESOLUTION NO. ___ 

A RESOLUTION CALLING A CITY ELECTION ON MAY 
16, 2023, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFERRING TO THE 
LEGAL ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF EUGENE A 
MEASURE ADDING SECTIONS 6.695 AND 6.696 TO THE 
EUGENE CODE, 1971 TO PROHIBIT FOSSIL FUEL 
INFRASTRUCTURE IN NEW LOW-RISE RESIDENTIAL 
BUILDINGS.  

The City Council of the City of Eugene finds as follows: 

A. On November 21, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing on an ordinance
prohibiting fossil fuel infrastructure in new low-rise residential buildings and adding Sections 
6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971.  One hundred eighty-eight people signed up to speak 
at the public hearing.  At the public hearing the City Council received testimony both in favor of 
and opposed to the proposed ordinance.  

B. The City Council finds it would be in the public interest to submit to the electors
of the City a measure that would add new Sections 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971, 
prohibiting fossil fuel infrastructure in new low-rise residential buildings. 

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon the above findings, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUGENE, a 
Municipal Corporation of the State of Oregon, as follows:   

Section 1. A city election is called for the purpose of referring to the legal electors of 
the City of Eugene a measure adding new Sections 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971, to 
read as follows: 

“Prohibition on Fossil Fuel Infrastructure 

6.695 Prohibition on Fossil Fuel Infrastructure – Definitions. 

For purposes of EC 6.696, the following words and phrases shall mean: 

Fossil fuel.  Any of a class of hydrocarbon-containing materials of biological origin 
occurring within Earth’s crust that can be used as a source of energy.  This includes coal, 
petroleum or petroleum products, and natural gas. 

Fossil fuel Infrastructure.  Natural gas piping, fuel oil piping, or other fossil fuel piping or 
conveyance system within a building, that connects a source of supply to a fossil-fuel-
burning appliance.  

Attachment A

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 3



Resolution - 2 

Low-rise Residential Building.  Any building that has a height of three stories above 
grade or less, that includes one or more dwelling units, and where occupants are primarily 
permanent in nature (30 days or more) including but not limited to detached one- and 
two-family dwellings, attached single family dwellings (townhouses), manufactured 
dwellings, and multi-family residential buildings.  This does not include a mixed 
occupancy building, as defined by Oregon building code, that includes a commercial use.  

Natural Gas.  A natural gas, liquified petroleum gas or mixture of these.  

6.696 Prohibition on Fossil Fuel Infrastructure – Prohibition and Applicability. 

(1) Fossil fuel infrastructure is prohibited in a low-rise residential building that has
never before been used or occupied for any purpose.

(2) The City shall deny an application for a permit, or suspend or revoke an issued
permit, that does not comply with this section.

(3) This section applies to building permit applications, including those necessary to
install a new manufactured dwelling, submitted on or after June 30, 2023.

(4) This section shall in no way be construed as amending the state building code, as
defined in ORS 455.010.”

Section 2. The City Council orders this city election to be held in the City of Eugene, 
Oregon, concurrently with the statewide election on May 16, 2023, in accordance with the 
provisions of Chapter 254 of the Oregon Revised Statutes, and the ballots shall be counted and 
tabulated and the results certified as provided by law.   

Section 3. The City Recorder is directed to give not less than ten days’ notice of the 
city election by publication of one notice in the Register Guard, a newspaper published in the 
City and of general circulation within the City. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

The foregoing Resolution adopted the  _______  day of February, 2023. 

     City Recorder 

Attachment A

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 4



Ordinance - Page 1 of 2

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING FOSSIL FUEL INFRASTRUCTURE IN NEW 
LOW-RISE RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS; AND ADDING SECTIONS 6.695 AND 
6.696 TO THE EUGENE CODE, 1971. 

THE CITY OF EUGENE DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  The following heading and Section 6.695 of the Eugene Code, 1971, are 

added to provide as follows: 

Prohibition on Fossil Fuel Infrastructure 

6.695 Prohibition on Fossil Fuel Infrastructure – Definitions. 

For purposes of EC 6.696, the following words and phrases shall mean: 

Fossil fuel.  Any of a class of hydrocarbon-containing materials of biological origin 
occurring within Earth’s crust that can be used as a source of energy.  This includes coal, 
petroleum or petroleum products, and natural gas. 

Fossil fuel Infrastructure.  Natural gas piping, fuel oil piping, or other fossil fuel piping or 
conveyance system within a building, that connects a source of supply to a fossil-fuel-
burning appliance.  

Low-rise Residential Building.  Any building that has a height of three stories above grade 
or less, that includes one or more dwelling units, and where occupants are primarily 
permanent in nature (30 days or more) including but not limited to detached one- and two-
family dwellings, attached single family dwellings (townhouses), manufactured dwellings, 
and multi-family residential buildings.  This does not include a mixed occupancy building, 
as defined by Oregon building code, that includes a commercial use.  

Natural Gas.  A natural gas, liquified petroleum gas or mixture of these. 

Section 2.  Section 6.696 of the Eugene Code, 1971, is added to provide as follows: 

6.696 Prohibition on Fossil Fuel Infrastructure – Prohibition and Applicability 

(1) Fossil fuel infrastructure is prohibited in a low-rise residential building that has
never before been used or occupied for any purpose.

(2) The City shall deny an application for a permit, or suspend or revoke an issued
permit, that does not comply with this section.

(3) This section applies to building permit applications, including those necessary to

Attachment B

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 5



Ordinance - Page 2 of 2 

install a new manufactured dwelling, submitted on or after June 30, 2023. 

(4) This section shall in no way be construed as amending the state building code, as
defined in ORS 455.010.

Section 3.  The City Recorder, at the request of, or with the consent of the City Attorney, 

is authorized to administratively correct any reference errors contained herein, or in other 

provisions of the Eugene Code, 1971, to the provisions added, amended or repealed herein. 

Passed by the City Council this Approved by the Mayor this 

____ day of _______________, 2022. ____ day of _______________, 2022. 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 
City Recorder Mayor 

Attachment B

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 6



Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 7



9. Leola Bell - spoke in favor of the ordinance.
10. Dharmika Henshel - spoke in favor of the ordinance.
11. Jennifer Sunseri - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

12. Joshua Kielas - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

13. Jim Neu - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

14. Steve Korin - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING - An Ordinance Prohibiting Fossil Fuel Infrastructure in New

Low-Rise Residential Buildings; and Adding Section 6.695 and 6.696 to the

Eugene Code, 1971.

Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing. 

1. Laura Allen - spoke on behalf of the Sustainability Commission in favor of the

ordinance.

2. Lin Woodrich - spoke on behalf of the Active Bethel Community in favor of the

ordinance.
3. David Loveall - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

4. Jerrel Brown - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

5. Aimee Okotie-Oyekan - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

6. Douglas Moorhead - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
7. Rechelle Salgado - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

8. David Lefevre - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

9. Shane Kreger - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

10. Ruth Dallas - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

11. Karl Walrod -spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

12. Lorne Bulling - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

13. Alexi Miller - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

14. Lindsey Franger - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

15. Bethany Cotton - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

16. Peter Mead - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

17. Victoria Whalen - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

18. Lela Trope - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

19. Arlo Rallen - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

20. Thomas Walter - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

21. Peter Ralph - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

22. Ann Turner - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

23. Lisa Priaulx - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

24. Eloise Navarro - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

25. Christopher Jones - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

26. Matthew Atwell - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

27. David Eason - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

28. Tina Patel - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

29. Ben Larson - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

30. Jim Neu - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

31. Aeron Lerch - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

MINUTES - Eugene City Council 

Public Hearing 

November 21, 2022 Page 2 

Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 8



32. Andy Vobora - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

33. Monique Despain - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
34. Victor Odlivak - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

35. Dane Butler - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

36. Abigail Gravatt - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

37. Kathy Shaw-Bassett - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

38. Zachary Antony- spoke in favor of the ordinance.

39. Paige Hopkins - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

40. Ronald Lee - poke in opposition to the ordinance.

41. Philip Marvin - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

42. Bryce Lumpston - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

43. Sue Craig - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

44. Samuel Sterner - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

45. Bryn Callie - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

46. Brenda Kamee Hui - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

47. Mark Rabinowitz - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
48. Debra McGee - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

49. Melanie Plaut - spoke in favor of the ordinance.
50. Anita Van Asperdt - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

51. Jeff McGillivrey - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

52. Shannon Roseta - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

53. Kay Anton - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

54. Samantha Roberts - spoke in favor of the ordinance.
55. Rowan McClelland Bishop - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

56. Anne Pernick- spoke in favor of the ordinance.

57. Ron Lown - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

58. Timothy Morris - spoke in favor of the ordinance.
59. Maddie Reese - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

60. Zach M ullholland - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

61. Richard Locke - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

62. Karene Gottfried - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

63. Eric Eason - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

64. Ruby Jernigan - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

65. Anna Chittum - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

66. Mary Christenson - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

67. Tomoko Sekiguchi - spoke favor of the ordinance.

68. Lisa Landles - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

69. Mark Ringsdorf - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

70. Ray Settelmeyer - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

71. Michael Carrigan - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

72. Aya Cockram - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

73. Peter Dragovich - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

7 4. Martin Hopkins - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

75. Darcy Phillips - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

76. Abraham Kelso - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

77. Mike Mcfarlane - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

78. Nickolas Anzelmo - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

79. Dr. Rex Turner - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

MINUTES - Eugene City Council 

Public Hearing 

November 21, 2022 Page 3 

Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 9



80. Bailey Filley - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

81. Joe Karney - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

82. Dennis Reynolds - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

83. Lesa Artzberger - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

84. Nate Stokes - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

85. Alyssa Rueda - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

86. Joel Iboa - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

87. Dylan Plummer - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

88. Noelle Studer-Spevak - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

89. Madeline Cowen - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

90. Jazlynn Ludwig - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

91. Kai Schrosk- spoke in favor of the ordinance.

92. Jason Johnson - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

93. Peter Ullrey - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

94. Tiffany Monroe - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

95. John Barofsky- spoke in favor of the ordinance.

96. Monica Henry - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

97. Mary Moerlins - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

98. Jacob Trewe - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

99. Robert Troy Flodeen - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

100. Michelle Palacios - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

101. Henry Beck - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

102. Chris Montgomery - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

103. Drew Simrin - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

104. Gretchen Miller - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

105. Dennis Casady - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

106. Sam Tyler - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

107. Sara Alverez - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

108. Jan Bohnman - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

109. Joan Kleban - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

Mayor Vinis called for a continuation to the public hearing at a later date. The remaining 

testimony from those who signed up to speak, but were not called on, will be heard at a 

future meeting. 

Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 10:35 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Katie LaSala 

City Recorder 

(Recorded by Sara McKinney) 

Link to the web cast of this City Council meeting here. 

MINUTES - Eugene City Council 

Public Hearing 

November 21, 2022 Page 4 

Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 10

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/257501/city-council-public-hearing-november-21-2022


MINUTES 

Eugene City Council Meeting and 
Eugene Urban Renewal Agency Meeting and 

Eugene City Council Public Hearing 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

December 12, 2022 
7:30 p.m. 

Councilors Present: Emily Semple, Matt Keating, Alan Zelenka, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, 
Randy Groves 

Councilors Absent: Jennifer Yeh 

Mayor Vinis opened the December 12, 2022, meeting of the Eugene City Council in a hybrid 

in-person and virtual format at 101 W. 10th Avenue, Suite 114, Eugene, OR 97401. 

1. CEREMONIAL MATTERS
Mayor Vinis acknowledged International Human Rights Day and read a proclamation
for International Day of Persons with Disabilities.

2. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ITEMS OF INTEREST

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 1
A. Approval of City Council Minutes

■ November 14, 2022 Work Session
■ November 14, 2022 Meeting
■ November 16, 2022 Work Session
■ November 21, 2022 Public Hearing
■ November 28, 2022 Work Session

B. Approval of City Council Tentative Agenda
C. Resolution Acknowledging Receipt of FY22 Annual Comprehensive Report

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor 

Keating, moved to approve the items on Consent Calendar 1. VOTE: 
PASSED 6:0 

4. CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING: An Ordinance Prohibiting Fossil Fuel
Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings; and Adding Section 6.695
and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971.

1. Lee Bess - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

2. Kathryn Williams - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

3. Charles Hibberd - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
4. Eloise Parish Mueller - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

5. Michael Sherman - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

MINUTES - Eugene City Council 

Meeting 

December 12, 2022 Page 1 

Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 11



6. Dave Gillaspy - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

7. Selena Black- spoke in favor of the ordinance.

8. Lottie Rohde - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

9. Eileen Herman - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

10. John Abbe - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

11. Linda Kelley- spoke in favor of the ordinance.

12. Brittany Quick Warner - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

13. Daniel Noonan - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

14. Mica McOmber - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

15. Michael Allen - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

16. Elliott Farren - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

17. Chuck Areford - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

18. Stephen Riley - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

19. Kellye Dundon - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

20. Ethan Klein - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

21. Kim Rush - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

22. Michael Hennessey - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

23. Jake Huff - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
24. Ali Lee - spoke in favor of the ordinance.

25. Larry Moser - spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

Council Discussion: 
■ Councilor Groves - expressed appreciation for those who had signed up to

speak; noted that the Council accepts written testimony as well.

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing. 

5. PUBLIC FORUM

1. Lin Woodrich - spoke in favor of electrification and the public health overlay zone.
2. Zachary Vishanoff - spoke regarding the future location of city hall and public trust.

3. Shannon Roseta - spoke against the natural gas ban decision process.

4. Rick Roseta - spoke against the natural gas ban decision process.

5. Marsha Barr - spoke in favor of decarbonization.

6. Greer Ryan - spoke in favor of decarbonization.

7. Douglas Bovee - spoke in favor of electrification.

8. Dr. Rachel Anderson - spoke in favor of natural gas; spoke in favor of Thomas Hiura.

9. Dave Challburg - spoke against the natural gas ban.

10. Debra McGee - spoke in favor of electrification.

11. Natalie Crowder - spoke regarding causes of asthma, against the natural gas ban, in

favor of Janet Ayers.

12. Richard Locke - spoke in favor of reducing homelessness and business engagement.

13. John Prince - spoke in favor of decarbonization.

14. Patricia Hine - spoke in favor of decarbonization.

15. Ron Mathis - spoke against electrification, in favor of a vote on the natural gas ban.

16. Don Heady - spoke regarding the Ward 7 interim appointment.

17. William Smith - spoke regarding wireless safety and broadband infrastructure.

18. David Ivan Piccioni - spoke in favor of caring for the environment.

19. David Igl - spoke regarding various local historical persons.

MINUTES - Eugene City Council 

Meeting 

December 12, 2022 Page 2 

Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 12



20. Dylan Plummer - spoke in favor of electrification and a progressive Ward 7
appointee.

21. Elliott Grey - spoke in favor of electrification.
22. Joshua Korn - spoke regarding wireless safety.

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Forum. 

Council Discussion 
■ Mayor Vinis - noted her appreciation for the remaining public forum attendees.

Mayor Vinis closed the meeting of the Eugene City Council and convened a meeting of the 
Eugene Urban Renewal Agency. 

6. ACTION: Resolution Authorizing a Biennial (24-Month) Urban Renewal Agency
Budget

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to adopt a resolution authorizing a biennial budget. VOTE: PASSED 

6:0 

7. ACTION: Urban Renewal Agency Resolution Acknowledging Receipt of the FY22
URA Annual Financial Report.

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to approve a resolution acknowledging receipt of the Annual 
Financial Report for the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. VOTE: PASSED 6:0 

8. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION: Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget;

Making Appropriations for the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene for
the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2022, and Ending June 30, 2023

Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing.

1. John Barofsky- spoke in favor of the adoption of the supplemental budget.

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing. 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Keating, 
moved to approve a resolution, adopting a Supplemental Budget; making 
appropriations for the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene for the 

fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. VOTE: PASSED 

6:0 

Mayor Vinis closed the meeting of the Eugene Urban Renewal Agency and convened a 
meeting of the Eugene City Council. 

9. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION: A Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget;

MINUTES - Eugene City Council 

Meeting 

December 12, 2022 Page 3 

Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 13



Attachment C

February 6, 2023 Special Meeting - Item 1CC Agenda Page 14

https://eugene.ompnetwork.org/embed/sessions/258132/city-council-meeting-december-12-2022

	DRAFT Agenda 2-6-22 SMTG council
	AIS - WS in Resolution to Refer to Voters
	ISSUE STATEMENT
	BACKGROUND
	On November 21, 2022, and continued on December 12, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing on an ordinance to prohibit fossil fuel infrastructure in new low-rise residential buildings. Low-rise residential buildings include single-family dwellin...
	On January 24, 2023, four councilors supported scheduling a work session “[t]o consider the question of passing (with adequate legal time) a resolution placing the ordinance banning new gas infrastructure in low rise residential on the May 2023 ballot...
	ATTACHMENTS
	FOR MORE INFORMATION

	all attachments
	Attachment A-Resolution Referring to Electors Code Sections Prohibiting New Fossil Fuel Infrastructure In Low-Rise Res.pdf
	Attachment B- Ordinance to Prohibit Fossil Fuel Infrastructure in Low Rise Res.pdf
	Attachment C-Minutes of Public Hearing.pdf
	221121_ph
	221212_mtg





